
 

      MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016  
 

         Page No. 
                   
10:00 am Call to order (Mary Jane Michael, Chair) 

Announcements 
Approve agenda 
Approval of Minutes 

• June 15, 2016          5 
       
10:05 am  CEO Update 
 
10:15 am Criminal Justice Reform Update 

• SB 91 Update          
o Jordan Schilling, staff for Senator Coghill  

• AK Criminal Justice Commission Behavioral Health Workgroup   
o Jeff Jessee, Judge Rhoades Commissioners/Co-Chairs 

 
11:15 am Medicaid Reform Update 

• DHSS Update – Monique Martin 
• 1915 i/k/c Update – Duane Mayes, DSDS   

  
12:15 pm Lunch – On Your Own 
 
1:45 pm FY18/19 Budget Overview        16 

1:45 pm Overview of the FY18/19 Budget Stakeholder meeting     
2:45 pm Break 
3:00 pm  Non Focus Area Allocations     18 
3:45 pm Advisory Board Capital Requests     35 

 
4:00 pm Recess 
 
 
 

Meeting: Planning Committee 
Date: August 9-10, 2016 
Time: August 9th 10:00 am, August 10th 9:00 am 
Location: Trust Authority Building, 3745 Community Park Loop, Anchorage  
Teleconference: Aug 9:    (866)-469-3239 / Session Number: 802 311 898 # / Attendee Number: # 

Aug 10:  (866)-469-3239 / Session Number: 807 129 644 # / Attendee Number: # 
Trustees: Mary Jane Michael (Chair), Laraine Derr, Paula Easley, Larry Norene,  

Jerome Selby, Carlton Smith, Russ Webb 

1



 

Wednesday, August 10, 2016  
 

         Page No. 
                   
9:00 am Call to order (Mary Jane Michael, Chair) 

Announcements   
 
9:05 am FY18/19 Budget Overview – Disability Justice    32 
 
10:00 am  Medicaid Reform & Redesign Update      

• Charley Curie and Stephenie Colston, Consultants 
 
12:00 pm Lunch – On Your Own 
 
1:30 pm FY18/19 Budget Overview        

1:30 pm Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment     29 
2:15 pm Housing & Long-term Services & Supports    24 
3:00 pm Break 
3:15 pm Beneficiary Employment & Engagement    27 

 
4:00 pm Questions / Follow-up 
 
4:30 pm Adjourn 
 
 

2



Future Meeting Dates 
 

Full Board of Trustee / Planning / Resource Management / Finance 
2016 / 2017 / 2018 

 

(Updated – July 27, 2016) 
 

 
Planning Committee Dates: 

• October 20, 2016   (Thu) 
 

• January 5, 2017   (Thu)  
• April 13, 2017   (Thu) 
• August 1-2, 2017   (Tue, Wed) 
• October 17, 2017   (Tue) 

 

• January 4, 2018    (Thu)  
• April 12, 2018   (Thu) 
• Jul 31- Aug 1, 2018  (Tue, Wed) 
• October 17, 2018   (Wed) 

 
Resource Management Committee Dates: 

• October 20, 2016   (Thu) 
 

• January 5, 2017   (Thu)  
• April 13, 2017   (Thu) 
• August 3, 2017   (Thu) 
• October 17, 2017   (Tue) 

 

• January 4, 2018   (Thu)  
• April 12, 2018   (Thu) 
• Aug 2, 2018    (Thu) 
• October 17, 2018   (Wed) 

 
Finance Committee Dates: 

• October 20, 2016   (Thu)   
 

• January 5, 2017   (Thu) 
• April 13, 2017   (Thu) 
• August 3, 2017   (Thu) 
• October 17, 2017   (Tue) 

 

• January 4, 2018   (Thu)  
• April 12, 2018   (Thu) 
• August 2, 2018   (Thu) 
• October 17, 2018   (Wed) 

3



Future Meeting Dates 
 

Full Board of Trustee / Planning / Resource Management / Finance 
2016 / 2017 / 2018 

 

(Updated – July 27, 2016) 
 

 
 
 
Full Board of Trustee Meeting Dates: 

• September 7-8, 2016  (Wed, Thu) – Anchorage – TAB 
• November 17, 2016   (Thu) – Anchorage – TAB  

 
• January 25-26,  2017  (Wed, Thu) – JUNEAU 
• May 4, 2017   (Thu) – TBD 
• September 6-7, 2017  (Wed, Thu) – Anchorage – TAB 
• November 16, 2017  (Thu) – Anchorage – TAB  

 
• January 24-25,  2018  (Wed, Thu) – JUNEAU 
• May 9, 2018   (Wed) – TBD 
• September 5-6, 2018  (Wed, Thu) – Anchorage – TAB 
• November 15, 2018  (Thu) – Anchorage – TAB  

 
 

4



AMHTA 1 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORITY 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
 

June 15, 2016 
1:00 p.m. 

 
Taken at: 

 
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority 
3745 Community Park Loop, Suite 120 

Anchorage, Alaska 
 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 
 
Trustees present: 
 
Mary Jane Michael, Chair 
Russ Webb 
Carlton Smith  
Laraine Derr  
Larry Norene 
Paula Easley 
 
Trust staff present: 
 
Steve Williams 
Jeff Jessee 
Kevin Buckland  
Katie Baldwin-Johnson 
Carrie Predeger 
Heidi Wailand 
Valette Keller 
Carley Lawrence 
Michael Baldwin 
Debbie Delong 
 
Others participating: 
 
Kathy Craft; Laurie Wolf, Foraker Group; Jim Gottstein, Law Project for Psychiatric Rights; 
Lisa Priest; Wendy Shackleford, Kimber Jackson, Jill Ramsey, Lisa Cauble, Alaska Training 
Cooperative; Denise Daniello, Alaska Commission on Aging (via telephone); Kate Burkhart, 
Alaska Mental Health Board and Advisory Board on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (via telephone); 
Gail Sorenson, Bristol Bay Native Association (via telephone). 
 
PROCEEDINGS 

5



AMHTA 2 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

 
CHAIR MICHAEL calls the Planning Committee meeting to order and begins with the roll call.   
She moves to the agenda and asks for a motion to approve. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB makes a motion to approve the agenda. 
 
TRUSTE NORENE seconds. 
 
There being no objection, the motion is approved. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL moves to the minutes of March 16, 2016. 
 
TRUSTEE DERR makes a motion to approve the minutes of March 16, 2016. 
 
TRUSTEE NORENE seconds. 
 
There being no objection, the motion is approved. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL moves to the minutes for April 14, 2016, and asks for a motion to approve. 
 
TRUSTEE EASLEY makes a motion to approve the minutes for April 14, 2016. 
 
TRUSTEE DERR seconds. 
 
There being no objection, the motion is approved. 
 
MR. JESSEE asks to go back to announcements.  He brings the Board up to speed on the staff 
activities.  He states that staff is in the process of looking at the ‘18/’19 budget and also looking 
at the ’17 budget in areas that projects are either not going to go forward, are not timely, or do 
not fit within the new lens that is being used in looking at projects.  He continued that all of the 
longstanding project funding elements are also being monitored.  He states that the Legislature is 
not making tremendous progress.  The debate on the Permanent Fund bill in the House Finance 
shows that it is pretty clear it does not have the votes to pass, and it is unclear what the Governor 
will do if that does not pass.  The deadline is the 1st of July.  He continues that if the Governor 
signs the budget, the Medicaid Reform bill and the Criminal Justice Reform bill for FY17, the 
beneficiary program areas in the state system will fare well, given the fiscal environment.  
Behavioral Health will almost certainly have increased resources for FY17 because the reduction 
that the Governor made in the grants is being more than made up by the Medicaid expansion bill.  
He continued that the Department has announced the increase in the Medicaid rates for 
behavioral health services by 3 percent in FY17.  He adds that because of Medicaid expansion, 
the rate increase and the consequential sort of refinancing, Behavioral Health will have 
potentially significant additional revenues in ’17.  He states that ’18 and’19 is impossible to 
predict for all of the beneficiary programs areas.  He continues that it will depend on whether the 
Legislature ends up passing more of a fiscal plan than what is on the table at the moment.  He 
asks for any comments or questions. 
 

6



AMHTA 3 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

TRUSTEE WEBB comments that it is even more important to be better equipped to bill 
Medicaid, which is where, it seems, the big risk is coming from.  Not just from sheer 
mismanagement, but also from the inability to take advantage of the funding that is out there.   
 
A discussion continues on the challenges and the struggles agencies are having in learning to bill 
Medicaid.   
 
CHAIR MICHAEL explains the agenda for the meeting and recognizes Heidi Wailand with an 
update on the Comprehensive Mental Health Program. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAM UPDATE 
 
MS. WAILAND begins with an introduction to the presentation.  She states that the 
comprehensive program plan is not a solo journey, but a group expedition with friends and 
partners.  In order to prepare for that journey, it is necessary to have an understanding of what 
the Comprehensive Mental Health Program Plan might look like and do.  She continues that this 
presentation is the initial kind of concept for that plan.  It is envisioned as an overarching 
structure that would help to better manage the comprehensive Mental Health Program and move 
it in a direction that is set collaborating across the system.  She adds that there are a number of 
guiding principles used on this process:  First, is the need to do something; second, is it cannot 
add a lot of additional work; and, finally, the plan and the parts of the plan need to align with 
what is in motion.  She continues that this is not a planning process that drives future efforts, but 
will be a continuous cycle where a lot of the work underway will inform a planning process and 
then create that continuous feedback loop.  She states that the presentation is divided into three 
parts and begins with statutory responsibilities.  She goes through, in great detail, the thought 
processes that led up to the reenvisioning of the comprehensive plan.  Defining the program 
means to delineate what the program is and also set priorities, establish the strategies, and set the 
direction.  Assessing the program means to assess how it is working, developing 
recommendations for improvement, and the monitoring and evaluation.  She states that the 
benefits of maintaining a comprehensive program plan really encompasses all of the beneficiary 
groups, bridges departments and divisions, endures administrations and legislatures, gives a 
common way of understanding what the program is, what the priorities are and where it is going.  
She thinks that planning for a program has the potential to serve as the glue that connects reform 
efforts.  She continues her presentation talking about a flexible framework that would create a 
structure that does not exist as a whole today, but exists in bits and pieces.  That structure would 
weave together all the efforts that are underway to improve the system.  She adds that this 
structure could greatly improve both the Trust’s and the Department’s ability to ensure a 
comprehensive program.  She continued her presentation, explaining as she went along.  She 
states that part of the goal was to identify the structures that already exist and then pair them with 
complementary structures that would help to manage the program.  She continues that 
outreaching engagement needs to be an ongoing part of what is being done at the systems level.  
There is a real function that could help create a dialogue with stakeholders about the system as a 
whole.  She adds the need to have a continuous flow across the continuum with programs.  In 
terms of the planning itself, the State and tribal plans would inform the comprehensive program 
plan, and that information would go in both directions.  She states that the Comprehensive 
Mental Health Program Plan could be a powerful tool in setting forward a vision, connecting all 

7



AMHTA 4 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

of the various reform efforts, helping to manage the transformation of the system on an ongoing 
basis, reducing silos, improving quality, integrating a meaningful engagement component to 
work with all of the partners and stakeholders across the system, and enhancing accesses to the 
services that the beneficiaries need.   
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks for any questions. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB states that a lot of work has been put into this and it provides a good 
framework.  He asks if there has been conversation about this outside of the Trust and what kind 
of feedback was received. 
 
MS. WAILAND replies that the first step was to internally develop a shared framework to share 
and discuss with the board because the mandate to revive the comprehensive plan came from the 
Trustees.  She states that this is a milestone in terms of being able to engage the partners more 
effectively and with more detail.  She continues that they had briefly talked with the leadership at  
the Department of Health & Social Services, and they are curious and eager to hear more.  She 
adds we have not gone into this level of detail with them.  Some concern was heard from some of 
the director-level staff that there was a lot of work going on, and it seemed hard to imagine 
embarking on a planning process at this moment.  She stated that she tried to underscore that this 
should not be thought of as something separate from what is already being done.  She continued 
that they tried to reassure that by being conscientious of the time and resources available.   
 
TRUSTEE WEBB states that he is fairly sensitive to the imperatives faced by others to work and 
implement things with immediacy.  He continues that if there was a comprehensive plan five 
years ago, a huge building block in that plan would have been Medicaid expansion, and some of 
the preparation work would have been done.  There would be policy direction from the 
Administration and acceptance from the Legislature.  He adds that this gives a framework to 
think beyond what has to be done right now to the future and what the system will look like.  He 
states appreciation for the outreach and engagement piece of it because it will be critical that 
beneficiaries and the general public understand what the Comprehensive Mental Health Program 
is, why it is important and engaging them in that creation.  He thanks Ms. Wailand. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL recognizes Trustee Carlton Smith. 
 
TRUSTEE SMITH asks for a general sense of -- once this internal discussion has taken place 
and then the external input -- of a reasonable time frame where it will come together. 
 
MS. WAILAND states that a good goal would be to complete the definition of the program and 
the ten-page summary by the end of the year.   
 
TRUSTEE WEBB explains that it is not about producing a document, but more along the lines 
of project management.   
 
TRUSTEE EASLEY states that in the statute or regulations it says that the comprehensive plan 
is developed by the Department of Health & Social Services in consultation with the Mental 

8



AMHTA 5 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

Health Trust.   She continues that we have a Commissioner who is excited about doing that, and 
it is very important to do that while she is still there. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL states that is a great comment and asks for anything else.  She thanks  
Ms. Wailand and staff for the all the work done because it is going to be a big, timely project.  
She continues that there has been some great cooperation with organizations on this entire 
reform.   
 
MS. WAILAND states that she is looking forward to continuing and extending it beyond the 
Trust and really working with the Department and the advisory boards to see where to move to 
next. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB states that there are a number of guests present and asks if they could 
introduce themselves. 
 
MR. GOTTSTEIN states that he is Jim Gottstein with the Law Project for Psychiatric Rights.  He 
continues that he has a letter about Dr. Peter Gotzsche, who gave an important talk about the 
importance of really providing an alternative to especially neuroleptics. 
 
MS. PRIEST states that she is Lisa Priest and is a documentary filmmaker researching Jim 
Gottstein’s work. 
 
MS. SHACKLEFORD states that she is Wendy Shackleford and is a retired Anchorage Police 
Department CIT officer and the current training coordinator for the Youth Mental Health First 
Aid Project at the Alaska Training Cooperative.   
 
MS. JACKSON states that she is Kimber Jackson and is a training coordinator with the Alaska 
Training Cooperative. 
 
MS. RAMSEY states that she is Jill Ramsey and is the behavioral health training coordinator 
with the Alaska Training Cooperative. 
 
MS. CAUBLE states that she is Lisa Cauble and is the director of the Alaska Training 
Cooperative.  She adds that they are interested in the workforce development focus area retool 
and presentation.   
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks for the people online to state their names and their concerns. 
 
MS. BURKHART states that she is Kate Burkhart, director of the Alaska Mental Health Board 
and Advisory Board on Alcohol and Drug Abuse.   
 
MS. DANIELLO states that she is Denise Daniello, director for the Alaska Commission on 
Aging in Juneau. 
 
MS. SORENSON states that she is Gail Sorenson with the Bristol Bay Native Association in 
Dillingham and is interested in the workforce piece. 

9



AMHTA 6 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

 
CHAIR MICHAEL thanks all and moves on to the Workforce Development Focus Area Check-
in. 
 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FOCUS AREA CHECK-IN 
 
MR. JESSEE states that this check-in is the result of a relook at the workforce focus area and 
begins with an overview of it.  He continues that the trustees established the workforce focus 
area in 2008 to try to help ensure a stable, capable, culturally competent workforce to serve Trust 
beneficiaries, families, and communities.  Each of the strategies were built around the framework 
of engage, recruit folks into the field, train them in the competencies needed for those particular 
jobs, look at what it would take to retain the people in the workforce since turnover is expensive, 
and then how to develop this workforce area to sustain itself over time.  He adds that it has been 
developed as a standalone focus area, and talks about how it evolved.   He continues his 
presentation, explaining the slides as he goes along.  He moves to the directions from trustees, 
stating it was their intention to phase out workforce as a focus area and figure out in ’16 what to 
slow down, what new strategies were needed, what different approaches were needed to retool 
the efforts, particularly when looking at Medicaid expansion and recidivism.  He continues that 
during that process we were directed to see what changes were needed in the FY17 budget, the 
staffing needs, and to propose how to meet those staffing needs.  He goes through some 
recommendations to the FY17 funding, beginning with the coordinated leadership which was 
reduced by $60,000 of Trust funding because of the investment received from the University, the 
Department of Labor, and ANTHC.  He states that once the workforce efforts of the Medicaid 
and Criminal Justice Reform special projects are integrated into the other focus areas and the 
overarching priorities of reform, that will not be needed to be in this focus area.  He continues, 
that total comes to $225,000 in FY17 that is currently allocated to this focus area that can be 
scaled back and not expended.  That will give a resource for other exigent circumstances and will 
become part of unobligated funds.  He adds, that could also be pushed forward in ’18 and ’19 to 
start building some additional financial resilience.  The next question is the overall focus area 
integrating itself.  He states that workforce has to be more integrated and directed towards 
focusing on the specific needs that are going to be coming out of those particular efforts.  He 
continues that this was broken down into three components of accomplishing that integration:  
One is to have the program officers at the Trust Authority focused on policy, systems change, 
and partner engagement; second is the nitty-gritty of the program management and partnership 
coordination; and third is the data and evaluation.   He asks Kathy Craft to continue. 
 
MS. CRAFT states that the system reform efforts are going to require a skilled workforce for the 
beneficiaries and their families.  She continues that building and retooling the new workforce 
will require both repurposing and purposing the workers at all levels of the system.  She adds 
that if the trustees did not have the foresight several years ago in developing this workforce, we 
would not have this backbone and foundation.  There may be adjustments needed for reform and 
expansion efforts, but this is not starting from scratch.   
 
MS. BALDWIN-JOHNSON continues the presentation, moving to some of the anticipated 
changes that will happen with the reforms underway with Medicaid reform and criminal justice 
reform.  She goes through some of the impacts on the system.  There is a major emphasis on both 

10



AMHTA 7 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

screening, assessment and evaluation, and a standardization of that.  The system is not set up in a 
standardized way in terms of how providers approach that.  This is a huge system shift.  The 
Administrative Service Organization is a whole entire other component and will be monitoring 
the data and outcomes of how the system is performing and whether or not people are getting 
better.   The criminal justice reform and reinvestment not only demand new practices and 
models, but is a shift in how folks working in the correctional system are doing business and how 
they are working with people.  She continues that there are specific trainings that the system 
needs and can benefit from.  There is a lot of opportunity there.  Home- and community-based 
services reform is a specific focus on person-centered care, and the system requires that training.  
She adds that the Trust Training Cooperative is providing the training for direct-care 
professionals to gain the competency in delivering that model of care at this time.  Senior and 
Disability Services has incorporated that as a requirement and they are relying on the Trust 
Training Cooperative for that.  The Assisted Living Home Acuity Project is going to result in 
changes of certification requirements that will lead to different types of trainings needed in order 
to meet those certification requirements.  She talks about the care improvement initiatives, and 
then data analytics.  She states that workforce is the backbone to reform, and in order to create 
something that is sustainable and responsive to the demands of a changing system, there is the 
need to move beyond training to an outcome of demonstrated competencies.  She adds that it is 
not feasible for the Trust to continue indefinitely in being the funder of training, and there is an 
opportunity over the next several years with the reforms pursed to build workforce and training 
into reform.   
 
MR. JESSEE states that the overall theme is that there is a lot of change in the air and a 
recognition that health care is a huge growth industry in Alaska at a time when almost everything 
else is going to contract.  He continues that the system is moving towards paying for outcomes, 
and he talks about this in more detail.  He adds that the good news is that the infrastructure is in 
place if it could be refocused and retooled to focus on the needs in the coming challenges. 
 
MS. BALDWIN-JOHNSON states that in FY16 changes were implemented to move into a better 
position for FY17 related to the strategies in the workforce area.  She talks about a number of 
things that transpired in FY16 that were incorporated into the statements of intent for projects 
funded within the workforce focus area.  She continues the presentation, beginning with the key 
strategy changes that are occurring in the FY17 workforce focus area and explains in more detail. 
 
MS. WAILAND states that the kind of system change that is being envisioned with the 
Comprehensive Mental Health Program Plan and structure is to be able to have coordinated, 
concerted action so that the workforce and technology are there when needed.   
 
MR. JESSEE summarizes the recommendations:  First, discontinue workforce as a standalone 
focus area and embed the strategies across all of the work in the other focus areas and the 
overriding reform efforts; second, maintain the contract support with funding partners and to 
implement the recommended FY17 funding reductions of $225,000; and fully harness the Trust’s 
investments in workforce infrastructure to support Medicaid and Criminal Justice Reform and 
leverage reform efforts by using the Comprehensive Mental Health Program plan to realize 
results over time.   
 

11



AMHTA 8 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

CHAIR MICHAEL asks for any questions. 
 
TRUSTEE NORENE asks if it is anticipated that this effort will be spread around more. 
 
MS. BALDWIN-JOHNSON replies that there is an opportunity to have and develop different 
strategies, and there is a hope to accomplish that in the ‘18/’19 stakeholder engagement process.   
 
TRUSTEE EASLEY states that an outstanding job in restructuring and reevaluating how 
workforce development can be improved has been done and all her concerns resolved. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB agrees, stating that staff has done a tremendous job of hearing and going out 
and putting a lot of effort into figuring out how to address the various concerns. 
 
The discussion continues.   
 
TRUSTEE WEBB asks if a motion is needed for the recommended funding reductions. 
 
MR. JESSEE replies that it is not needed and explains why.   
 
CHAIR MICHAEL calls a break. 
 
(Break taken.) 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL calls the meeting back to order and moves to the Predevelopment Program 
Update. 
 
PREDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM UPDATE 
 
MR. JESSEE begins the presentation with a history on how the funding was put together and 
then goes through the services provided.  He states that the current status of projects is that 58 
are in construction complete, some are in the fundraising mode, and some are on hold largely due 
to the fiscal uncertainty. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks if there are less projects coming through because of the capital budget 
with the State, less money is being given out. 
 
MR. JESSEE replies yes and asked Laurie Wolf, executive director of the Foraker Group, to 
reply. 
 
MS. WOLF states that the pipeline of projects has been stopped, but we are seeing continued 
interest.  She adds that people understand the economy, but still have their dreams. 
 
MR. JESSEE begins with the proposal for FY17, stating the $75,000 be continued for core 
operating and basic education and training.  This would dramatically reduce the amount of 
funding that is automatically going to Foraker for predevelopment.  He then proposes that the 
remaining $225,000 be held in reserve and that the trustees approve any individual 

12



AMHTA 9 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

predevelopment projects during the course of the year.  That will give more control over which 
projects get into predevelopment and maintains the core function of helping nonprofits before 
being inundated with funding proposals.   
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks if the $75,000 gives an initial assessment of the organization. 
 
MR. JESSEE replies that it will give the nonprofits access to some basic education and training 
around capital projects. 
 
TRUSTEE NORENE asks how that differs from the grant process. 
 
MR. JESSEE replies that in some ways it would be similar to an Authority Grant situation.  The 
difference is that trustees would be making individual project determinations. 
 
The discussion continues. 
 
TRUSTEE SMITH asks Ms. Wolf if the $75,000 creates new materials and new vehicles for 
training, or just simply enhances what has already been done. 
 
MS. WOLF replies that it does change, to some degree, the way to operate, but ensures stability 
so the same services can be provided.   
 
The discussion continues. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks if a motion is needed. 
 
MR. JESSEE replies that staff will scale the grant back dramatically to the $75,000 and, if it is 
exigent, then ask for an emergency meeting. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB asks the trustees what they think. 
 
TRUSTEE SMITH states that he is supportive and would like to see some of the materials. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL states that she is supportive and is happy to see it was revisited, repositioned, 
and that there will still be some benefit from the program. 
 
TRUSTEE NORENE states that he is in favor. 
 
TRUSTEE DERR agrees. 
 
TRUSTEE EASLEY agrees. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB states that he wants to be clear about the direction and focus on the outcome, 
the results for everything that is being invested in, and that the work is towards something. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL moves on to Capital Projects Check-in. 

13



AMHTA 10 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

 
CAPITAL PROJECTS CHECK-IN 
 
MR. WILLIAMS begins with the capital projects and partnerships for ’17.  He states that there 
have been two projects that were formally approved in the ’17 budget:  A partnership to the 
Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium, $125,000 for the behavioral health aide manual; and 
$100,000 to the Alaska Community Foundation for the domestic violence shelter improvements, 
a capital project.  He adds that trustees approved $1.5 million for partnerships.  He goes through 
the list of the capital projects that were funded through partnerships and small projects for ’16.  
He states that $350,000 was approved for small project grants, and all the money was not 
expended in FY16.   
 
A short discussion ensues. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB states that the question is:  Do the Trustees want to change the amount of 
partnership or small projects that have been allocated in the FY17 budget or set some parameters 
about how to limit their use? 
 
MR. WILLIAMS states that staff is moving into the FY17, ’18, ’19 budget process and 
recognizes that the Trust has a substantial commitment towards Medicaid reform and redesign, 
and there are changes in the State’s fiscal environment.  He continues that the process of how to 
make sure those commitments that have been made are maintained and are looking at 
longstanding grant programs and whether those amounts should be reduced or suspended for a 
period of time.   
 
TRUSTEE DERR states that it is imperative to maintain the small grants.  Her concern is that 
there is nothing on this list that is not worthy of Trust funding.   
 
TRUSTEE NORENE states concern about handing out an administrative fee when the Trust is 
capable of a direct grant.   
 
A short discussion ensues. 
 
MS. BALDWIN-JOHNSON explains that essentially the funds for the domestic violence shelter 
go directly to pay the project-by-project costs for the different shelters around the state and are 
not being regranted to different entities. 
 
MR. JESSEE explains that one grant is made to the Community Foundation which then 
distributes it to about a dozen little grants. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks if the new budget process will help to see more in advance of what has 
been seen in the past. 
 
MR. JESSEE replies that this is the same budget process. 
 

14



AMHTA 11 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
                                                                                                                   June 15, 2016 
 

MR. WILLIAMS replies that the format outlines the Trust’s funding calendar and has been in 
place for several years.   
 
The discussion continues. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB asks if there is anything written pertaining to guidance, criteria, policies that 
relate to what is eligible for partnership grants. 
 
MR. WILLIAMS replies that written guidance is pretty broad, but there is a filter which is staff 
reviewing what the letter of interest is and then ferreting out whether it meets beneficiary needs 
or not.   
 
TRUSTEE EASLEY states that if policy is being looked at she would like to see more of the 
partnership grants go to small communities that do not have the skill to go out and do the 
fundraising that the municipalities do.   
 
The discussion continues. 
 
TRUSTEE NORENE states that there are certain criteria that need to be examined and the 
history of how that comes about. 
 
TRUSTEE SMITH states that he would like to see the emphasis more on the financial viability 
of the project upfront before getting into site assessment.   
 
The discussion continues. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB suggests that staff take a stab at developing reasonable policies and the 
criteria or just writing down those that are already in use and then have a meeting to go over it.  
It could be in a committee or work session.   
 
MR. JESSEE states that staff can lay out the things that come up in the program team when they 
evaluate and they can throw out issues that do not have any policies.   
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks for any other comments or questions of staff.  She states that this was a 
great meeting. 
 
A discussion ensues on scheduling the July meeting, with agreement for Tuesday, July 26th. 
 
CHAIR MICHAEL asks for a motion to adjourn. 
 
TRUSTEE WEBB makes a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 
TRUSTEE NORENE seconds. 
There being no objection, the meeting is adjourned. 
 
(Planning Committee adjourned at 4:11 p.m.) 

15



          MEMO  
 

To: Mary Jane Michael, Planning Committee Chair  
From: Steve Williams, Chief Operating Officer 
Date: August 11, 2016 

 

Re: FY18-19 Budget Recommendations  
 
 
Attached is staff’s FY18-19 budget recommendation for trustees’ consideration. This is a 
result of a four-month process that included feedback from our advisory boards and 
stakeholders, including a two-day work session with a diverse group of stakeholders. 
 
This budget is a working draft that staff will present in detail during the August planning 
committee meeting. However, staff thought it would be helpful to include a brief budget 
narrative to assist in your review. 
 

1. The focus area previously known as Workforce is no longer presented as a 
standalone focus area. However, previously trustees agreed that certain workforce 
strategies are imperative for the success of Medicaid reform and criminal justice 
reform and, therefore, certain workforce strategies are now imbedded into other 
established focus areas, as appropriate. 

2. Certain strategies and budget items have a strikethrough to reflect text that was 
removed for updating (e.g. descriptions / strategies / recipients, etc.), or items 
that were funded in FY17, but that staff is not recommending continuing funding 
for in FY18 or FY19. 

3. Red type typically indicates that the strategy was moved to a different location 
within the budget document and/or is highlighting clarifying information.  Green 
type typically indicates new updated description information added, new 
strategies or new recipients.   

4. Previously-approved Medicaid reform and redesign strategies are placed in focus 
areas, as appropriate however the complete list is located in the non-focus area 
worksheet as a reference (with red notations regarding what focus area strategies 
with FY18/19 funding have been moved to). 

5. Trust MHTAAR / MHT Admin and Authority Grant (“AG”) budget numbers for 
FY17 (as approved by the full board in August 2015) are included (in gray 
columns) for relative comparative purposes to the FY18 budget recommendations.  
For strategies that have been moved, the prior funding is only included once (in 
the row where the final location of the strategy is located, not where the strategy 
was previously located). 

A clean version of the budget sheets will be presented to trustees for review during the 
September Full Board meeting.  

16



1
2
3

4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

A B C J K L M N O P Q R S

Sum of 
MHTAAR/ 

MHT Admin & 
AG

MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin

Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG GF/MH Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations
Trust / TLO Operating Budgets 8,372.8         8,372.8       -              -              -              8,372.8           -              -              
Medicaid Reform & Redesign (moved to focus areas) -                -              -              -              -              -                 -              -              
Other Non-Focus Area Allocations 7,614.9          2,479.9       5,135.0        -              -              7,494.9           -              -              

Focus Areas:
Housing and Long-Term Services & Supports 4,128.8          3,166.8        962.0          3,450.0       8,100.0        4,138.3           3,450.0        8,100.0        
Beneficiary Employment and Engagement 2,670.0         480.0          2,190.0        -              -              2,630.0           -              -              
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment 3,395.5         2,177.5        1,218.0         -              -              3,904.0           -              -              
Disability Justice 2,290.3         1,495.3        795.0          150.0           -              2,180.3           -              -              
Workforce Development (moved to other focus areas) -                -              -              -              -              -                 -              -              

Advisory Board Requests 550.0            550.0          -              1,750.0        -              550.0             1,750.0        -              

Totals 29,022.3      18,722.3     10,300.0     5,350.0       8,100.0       29,270.3        5,200.0       8,100.0        

(amounts in thousands)

Focus Area Recommendations as of August 2016
FY18 - FY19 Preliminary Budget Recommendations for Planning Committee Consideration

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority

FY19 Preliminary RecommendationsFY18 Preliminary Recommendations

Summary
1

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)17



5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18

19
20
21

22

23
24
25

26

27
28

B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Trust Authority MHT Admin Budget DOR O 3,899.2          3,899.2         -             -          -                3,899.2      3,612.0       287.2           3,899.2           3,899.2        -             -         -         
Trust Land Office MHTAAR Budget 129 DNR O 4,473.6          4,473.6         -             -          -                4,473.6      4,397.5       76.1             4,473.6           4,473.6        -             -         -         

Total Trust & TLO 8,372.8         8,372.8        -            -         -               8,372.8     8,009.5      363.3          8,372.8          8,372.8       -            -         -         

DBH Capacity Assessment / Development
Training for staff based on SFY 16 assessment of KSA 
(Knowledge, Skills, & Abilities) of current staff vs. 
competencies needed to manage redesigned system of 
care. Moved to SAPT for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

Provider Capacity Assessment / Development
Finalize provider readiness assessments and produce 
report under direction of CCG Funded for FY16/FY17 
only - no funding in FY18/19. DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
TA for providers based on SFY 16 readiness 
assessment.  Moved to SAPT for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

1115 Behavioral Health Waiver
Development of 1115 waiver application: actuarial 
analysis ($250k) Public Input ($100k) Funded for 
FY17 only - no funding in FY18/19 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
1115 Development consulting contract Moved to 
SAPT for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

-                 -               -             -          -                -             
Administrative Services Organization (ASO) -                 -               -             -          -                -             
Travel costs for 3 DHSS, 1 AMHTA staff, and 1 
redesign consultant to visit two states with existing 
BH ASOs (VA, MD, or CT). Funded for FY17 only - 
no funding in FY18/19. DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Administrative Services Organization (ASO) cost 
Moved to SAPT for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

-                 -               -             -          -                -             

Non-Focus Area Allocations FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

Medicaid Reform & Redesign Non-Focus Area Allocations

Trust & TLO Administrative Budgets

Non-Focus Area Allocations
2

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

18



5

6

B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

29

30

31
32
33

34
35
36

37

38

39
40
41

42

43

44

45
46
47

48

49

50

51

52

Primary Care Integration -                 -               -             -          -                -             
Support SBIRT pilots in 2 Hospital Emergency Rooms 
Moved to SAPT for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Implement standardized screening & assessment 
instruments in 3 existing combined FQHC & BH plus 
both CCBHCs. Funded for FY17 only - no funding for 
FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

-                 -               -             -          -                -             
CCBHC Planning Grant -                 -               -             -          -                -             
Prospective payment pilot with SA or SAMH 
provider. Moved to SAPT for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

-                 -               -             -          -                -             
Data -                 -               -             -          -                -             
Cost of connectivity to HIE ($12k per provider; 25 
providers each year) Moved to row 127 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
DHSS to connect HIE to AKAIMS (4 interfaces). 
Funded for FY17 only - no funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Enhance AKAIMS to full capacity—FEi to build bi-
directional connection from AKAIMS to HIE. Funded 
for FY17 only - no funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

-                 -               -             -          -                -             
Workgroups -                 -               -             -          -                -             
Quality & Cost Effectiveness Workgroup (ongoing). 
Moved to row 84 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Telehealth Workgroup (one-time). Funded for FY17 
only - no funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Health Information Infrastructure (one-time). 
Funded for FY17 only - no funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Stakeholder Engagement. Funded for FY17 only - no 
funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

-                 -               -             -          -                -             
1915 i/k Options -                 -               -             -          -                -             
Assessment tool: Integrated tool that can be used 
across all waiver and state plan services. Funded for 
FY17 only - no funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Four Long Term / Non Perm FTEs  Moved to 
Housing LTSS Focus Area DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Expand Aging & Disability Resources Centers (ADRC) 
First Pilot to four additional sights. Funded for FY17 
only - no funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
National best practice site visits for ADRD/IDD service 
delivery. Funded for FY17 only - no funding for 
FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Outreach for consumer and provider 
engagement/education for system change including 
reform efforts. Funded for FY17 only - no funding for 
FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

Non-Focus Area Allocations
3

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

19



5

6

B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

53
54

55

56
57
58

59

60
61
62

Health Care Services Staffing Needs
Two new staff positions dedicated to Primary Care 
Case Mgmt; Coordinated Care Demo Project; Health 
Homes; ER Initiative. Moved to row 73 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

Four Long Term / Non Perm FTEs. Moved to row 74 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

Other Mediciad Reform & Redesign 
ABLE Act - start up and implementation (DOR 
Treasury Division) for HB188 / SB104 fiscal note. 
Moved to Beneficiary Employment for FY18 DHSS Medicaid Reform O -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
TA contract for providers on revenue cycle & 
Medicaid billing systems. Funded for FY17 only - no 
funding for FY18/FY19 DHSS Medicaid Reform AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

Total Medicaid Reform & Redesign Non-Focus Area Subtotal -                -              -            -         -               -            -            -              -                 -             -            -         -         

Non-Focus Area Allocations
4

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

20



5

6

B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

73

74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83

84
85
86

87
88
89

90

91

92
93

Other Non-Focus Area Allocations

Partnerships / Designated Grants AG 1,500.0           -               1,500.0       -          -                1,500.0      1,500.0       -               1,500.0            -              1,500.0       -         -         
Small Projects 245 AG 250.0             -               250.0          -          -                250.0         350.0          (100.0)          250.0              -              250.0         -         -         

Grant Making Programs Subtotal 1,750.0          -              1,750.0      -         -               1,750.0      1,850.0      (100.0)         1,750.0          -             1,750.0      -         -         

Two new staff positions dedicated to Primary Care 
Case Mgmt; Coordinated Care Demo Project; Health 
Homes; ER Initiative. Moved from Medicaid reform 
row 55. 50% of total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 109.2              109.2            -             -          -                109.2         -             109.2           109.2               109.2           -             -         -         
Four Long Term / Non Perm FTEs. Moved from 
Medicaid Reform row 56. 50% of total (assumes 
50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 199.1              199.1             -             -          -                199.1          -             199.1            199.1               199.1            -             -         -         

Beneficiary Healthcare Subtotal 308.3            308.3           -            -         -               308.3        -            308.3          308.3             308.3          -            -         -         

Trust Directed Projects - Dental Anch/Fbks Comm Hlth AG 160.0              -               160.0          -          -                160.0         160.0          -               160.0               -              160.0          -         -         
Donated Dental Dental Lifeline Network AG 30.0               -               30.0           -          -                30.0           30.0           -               30.0                -              30.0           -         -         

   Dental Subtotal 190.0             -              190.0         -         -               190.0        190.0         -              190.0             -             190.0         -         -         

The Alaska Training Cooperative (FY17/prior was in 
Workforce Focus Area) 1384 UAA College of Health O 984.0             984.0            -             -          -                984.0         984.0          -               984.0              984.0           -             -         -         

Quality & Cost Effectiveness Workgroup (ongoing). 
Moved from row NFA Medicaid Reform row 42. 
50% of total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 2.5                 2.5                -             -          -                2.5             -             2.5               2.5                  2.5               -             -         -         

   Other Reform & Workforce Efforts Subtotal 986.5            986.5           -            -         -               986.5        984.0         2.5              986.5             986.5          -            -         -         

Mini Grants for beneficiaries experiencing mental 
illness, chronic alcoholism & substance abuse. 2338 AG 950.0             -               950.0          -          -                950.0         950.0          -               950.0              -              950.0         -         -         

Mini grants for ADRD beneficiaries 2813 Alzheimers' Resource Agency AG 300.0             -               300.0         -          -                300.0         300.0         -               300.0              -              300.0         -         -         
Mini grants for beneficiaries with developmental 
disabilities 124 AG 350.0             -               350.0          -          -                350.0         350.0          -               350.0              350.0         -         -         

   Mini Grants Subtotal 1,600.0          -              1,600.0      -         -               1,600.0     1,600.0      -              1,600.0          -             1,600.0      -         -         

   Mini Grants & Dental Projects

Grant Making Programs

   Beneficiary Healthcare

   Dental

   Other Reform &  Workforce Efforts

Non-Focus Area Allocations
5

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

21



5

6

B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102

103

104
105
106
107

108
109

110
111
112
113
114

ABADA/AMHB joint staffing 605 DHSS/DBH/AMHB-ABADA O 465.5             465.5            -             -          -                465.5         465.5          -               465.5              465.5           -             -         -         
GCDSE operating/Research Analyst III (06-0534) 105 DHSS/DSDS/GCDSE O 127.4              127.4            -             -          -                127.4         127.4          -               127.4               127.4           -             -         -         
ACoA Planner (06-1513) 151 DHSS/DSDS/ACoA O 119.1               119.1              -             -          -                119.1           119.1           -               119.1                119.1            -             -         -         

Trust Statutory Advisory Boards Subtotal 712.0             712.0           -            -         -               712.0        712.0         -              712.0             712.0          -            -         -         

AK Brain Injury Network - operating ABIN AG 160.0              -               160.0          -          -                160.0         180.0          (20.0)            160.0               -              160.0          -         -         
HCBS Medicaid Reform Program Manager and 
Aquired and Traumatic Brain Injury (ATBI) Program 
Research Analyst State of Alaska Acquired and 
Traumatic Brain Injury (ATBI) Program Research 
Analyst & Registry Support 3178

DHSS/SDS | Senior & 
Disabilities Services 
Administration O 52.0               52.0              -             -          -                52.0           138.5          (86.5)            52.0                52.0             -             -         -         

State of Alaska Acquired and Traumatic Brain Injury 
(ATBI) Program Resource Navigator (ABIN)  ABIN AG 150.0              -               150.0          -          -                150.0         150.0          -               75.0                -              75.0           -         -         

   Traumatic Brain Injury Efforts Subtotal 362.0            52.0             310.0         -         -               362.0        468.5         (106.5)         287.0             52.0            235.0         -         -         

Rural outreach program (no Rural Outreach trip 
planned for FY18 or FY19) AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         
Rural technical assistance project Agnew:Beck AG -                 -               -             -          -                -             70.0           (70.0)            -                  -              -             -         -         

   Rural Outreach & Rural Tech Asst Subtotal -                -              -            -         -               -            70.0           (70.0)           -                 -             -            -         -         

AG 60.0               -               60.0           -          -                60.0           85.0            (25.0)            60.0                -              60.0           -         -         
BTKH Subtotal 60.0              -              60.0           -         -               60.0          85.0           (25.0)           60.0               -             60.0          -         -         

   Trust Statutory Advisory Boards

   Traumatic Brain Injury Efforts

   Rural Outreach & Rural Technical Assistance

   BTKH Maintenance/Monitoring

Non-Focus Area Allocations
6

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

22



5

6

B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR/ MHT 

Admin & AG 
 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

115
116

117
118

119
120

121

122
123
124
125

126

127

128
129
130
131
132
133

134

135
136
137
138
139
140
141

Grant-writing technical assistance AG 150.0              -               150.0          -          -                150.0         150.0          -               150.0               -              150.0          -         -         
Technical assistance for beneficiary groups & Trust 
initiatives 2336 AG 300.0             -               300.0         -          -                300.0         265.0          35.0             300.0              -              300.0         -         -         
Coordinated Communications AG 400.0             -               400.0         -          -                400.0         400.0         -               400.0              -              400.0         -         -         

Pooled predevelopment core operating maintenance 261 The Foraker Group AG 75.0               -               75.0            -          -                75.0           75.0            -               75.0                -              75.0           -         -         
Pooled predevelopment individual projects 261 The Foraker Group AG 150.0              -               150.0          -          -                150.0         225.0          (75.0)            150.0               -              150.0          -         -         

Pooled predevelopment project - other partner funds. 
FY16 budgeted amount was $750.0 in partner funds.

Non-MHBB Funds (Rasmusson, 
Mat-Su Health Foundation, etc) -                 -               -             -          -                -             -             -               -                  -              -             -         -         

   Consultative & Technical Assistance Services 
Subtotal 1,075.0          -              1,075.0      -         -               1,075.0      1,115.0       (40.0)           1,075.0          -             1,075.0      -         -         

Scorecard Update DHSS/DPH/HPSD O 40.0               40.0              -             -          -                40.0           40.0           -               40.0                40.0             -             -         -         
Consultative Services Strategic Planning AG 100.0              -               100.0          -          -                100.0         100.0          -               100.0              -              100.0          -         -         
Develop targeted outcome data/outcome studies 
(FY17/prior under Housing & LTSS) 1471 DHSS SDS (FY17/prior AG) O 80.0               80.0              -             -          -                80.0           30.0           50.0             80.0                80.0             -             -         -         

Cost of connectivity to HIE ($12k per provider; 25 
providers each year) Medicaid reform / moved from 
row 27. 10% of total (assumes 90% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 30.0               30.0              -             -          -                30.0           -             30.0             -                  -              -             -         -         

Alaska Health Workforce Profile (FY17/Prior part of 
Workforce Development Focus Area) 1335

DOLWD / Administrative 
Services Division UAA COH 
OHPD O 75.0               75.0              -             -          -                75.0           40.0           35.0             75.0                75.0             -             -         -         

Data Evaluation & Planning Subtotal 325.0            225.0           100.0         -         -               325.0        210.0         115.0           295.0             195.0          100.0         -         -         

Sustaining Alaska 2-1-1 United Way AG 40.0               -               40.0           -          -                40.0           50.0           (10.0)            25.0                -              25.0           -         -         
Advocacy Regional Summits AG 10.0                -               10.0            -          -                10.0           25.0            (15.0)            10.0                -              10.0            -         -         
AK Autism Resource center (FY16/prior Advisory 
Boards) 180 DEED/Teaching/SSA O 50.0               50.0              -             -          -                50.0           75.0            (25.0)            50.0                50.0             
Workforce Director (FY17/Prior part of Workforce 
Development Focus Area) 2347 UAA COH OHPD O 146.1              146.1             -             -          -                146.1          191.1           (45.0)            146.1               146.1            -             -         -         

   Other Subtotal 246.1             196.1            50.0           -         -               246.1         341.1          (95.0)           231.1              196.1           35.0          -         -         

Total Other Non-Focus Area Allocations 7,614.9          2,479.9        5,135.0      -         -               7,614.9      7,625.6      (10.7)           7,494.9          2,449.9       5,045.0      -         -         

Total Non-Focus Area Allocations 15,987.7        10,852.7      5,135.0      -         -               15,987.7    15,635.1     352.6          15,867.7         10,822.7     5,045.0      -         -         

   Consultative & Technical Assistance Services

   Data Evaluation & Planning

   Other

Non-Focus Area Allocations
7

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

23



5

6

7

8

9
10
11
12

13
14
15
16

17

18

19
20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27
28

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component 

(or recipient)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
 (

O
)/

 
C

ap
ita

l (
C

) 
/ 

   
  

A
ut

h 
G

ra
nt

 (
A

G
)

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Focus Area Administration Affordable housing policy 
coordination: admin of Trust's housing workgroup 1468 AG 85.0                 -           85.0         -             -           85.0           120.0         (35.0)          85.0         -           85.0        -            -               
Develop targeted data/outcome studies Moved to 
NFA-Data Evaluation and Planning  for FY18. 1471 DHSS SDS O -                   -           -          -             -           -             -            -             -           -           -          -            -               
MOA Housing Coordinator Muni of Anchorage AG 187.0                -           187.0       -             -           187.0          -            187.0          196.5        -           196.5       -            -               

1915 i/k Options
Four Long Term / Non Perm FTEs (FY17/prior under 
Non Focus Area Medicaid Reform). 50% of total 
(assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 213.8                213.8        -          -             -           213.8          -            213.8          213.8        213.8        -          -            -               

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 485.8              213.8       272.0      -            -          485.8        120.0        365.8         495.3      213.8       281.5      -           -              

Assertive Community Treatment/Institutional 
diversion housing program (FY16/prior "Bridge Home 
Program and Intensive Services for Community 
Integration") DHSS/DBH/Svcs SMI O 750.0               750.0       -          -             -           750.0         750.0        -             750.0       750.0       -          -            -               
Assisted Living Home transition and institutional 
diversion Development of new housing models: 
Assistance with Assisted Living Home 
transition/Coordination of services AG 100.0                -           100.0       -             -           100.0         150.0         (50.0)          100.0        -           100.0       -            -               
DOC discharge incentive grants 604 AHFC O 100.0                100.0        -          -             -           100.0         100.0         -             100.0        100.0       -          -            -               
Flexible special needs housing "rent-up"  Moved to 
row 33 AG -                   -           -          -             -           -             -            -             -           -           -          -            -               

Conflict free case management
Alzheimer Resource of 
Alaska AG -                   -           -          -             -           -             100.0         (100.0)         -           -           -          -            -               

Community integration: service System infrastructure 
and capacity development and for ADRD and IDD 
programs Geriatric Institutional Diversion AG 250.0               -           250.0       -             -           250.0         250.0        -             250.0       -           250.0      -            -               
Rural Services and infrastructure development AG -                   -           -          -             -           -             50.0          (50.0)          -           -           -          -            -               
IT application / Telehealth  Service System 
Improvements DHSS/SDS O 100.0                100.0        -          100.0          -           200.0         100.0         -             100.0        100.0       -          100.0        -               
Home modification & upgrades (FY 2018 - FY 2022 - 
MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 2022) 142 DHSS/Facilities C 300.0               300.0       -          750.0          -           1,050.0       300.0        -             300.0       300.0       -          750.0        -               

Aging and Disability Resource Center 1927
DHSS/SDS/Senior 
Community Based Grants O 300.0               300.0       -          -             -           300.0         300.0        -             300.0       300.0       -          -            -               

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 1,900.0            1,550.0    350.0      850.0         -          2,750.0     2,100.0     (200.0)       1,900.0    1,550.0    350.0      850.0       -              

Beneficiaries can access appropriate community based 
behavioral health services

Housing and Long-Term Services & Supports Focus Area

Systems change/ Housing & Long Term Services and 
Supports policy coordination;  focus area administration 
& data

 FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations MHTAAR & AG 

Housing LTSS
8

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)24



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component 

(or recipient)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
 (

O
)/

 
C

ap
ita

l (
C

) 
/ 

   
  

A
ut

h 
G

ra
nt

 (
A

G
)

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Housing and Long-Term Services & Supports Focus Area  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations MHTAAR & AG 

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
40

41

Office of Integrated Housing 383 DHSS/DBH/    BH Admin O 122.0                122.0        -          -             -           122.0          235.1         (113.1)          122.0        122.0       -          -            -               
Senior and Disabilities Division Supported Housing 
program manager (FY16/Prior title was "Rural Long 
Term Care Development") DHSS/DSDS/    Admin O 81.0                  81.0          -          -             -           81.0            145.0         (64.0)          81.0          81.0         -          -            -               
Flexible special needs housing "rent-up" (moved from 
row 21) AG 150.0                -           150.0       -             -           150.0          100.0         50.0           150.0        -           150.0       -            -               

Beneficiary/supported housing and employment 
Technical Assistance (Community Rehabilitation TA) AG -                   -           -          -             -           -             150.0         (150.0)         -           -           -          -            -               
Legal Resources for Trust Beneficiaries(evictions, legal 
barriers to stable housing), social security admin 
denial rates, guardianship system Alaska Legal Services AG 75.0                 -           75.0         -             -           75.0           125.0         (50.0)          75.0         -           75.0        -            -               

Special needs housing grant & Statewide Homeless 
Coalition Capacity Development  (FY 2018 - FY 2022 
- MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 2022) DOR/AHFC C 200.0               200.0       -          1,750.0       1,750.0     3,700.0      -            200.0         200.0       200.0       -          1,750.0      1,750.0         
Homeless assistance project (FY 2018 - FY 2022 - 
MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 2022) 149 DOR/AHFC C 950.0               950.0       -          850.0          6,350.0     8,150.0       850.0        100.0          950.0       950.0       -          850.0        6,350.0        
Housing continuum and Assisted Living targeted 
capacity development training (FY16/prior title was 
"Assisted Living Home Training and Targeted 
Capacity Development "). Moved to row 44 1377 UAA/CHD O -                   -           -          -             -           -             -            -             -           -           -          -            -               
Housing Resource Alliance: Statewide Homeless 
Coalition Capacity Development AG -                   -           -          -             -           -             200.0        (200.0)        -           -           -          -            -               

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 1,578.0            1,353.0    225.0      2,600.0      8,100.0    12,278.0    1,805.1      (227.1)        1,578.0    1,353.0    225.0      2,600.0    8,100.0        

Beneficiaries live in safe, affordable housing through a 
( balanced continuum of housing )

Housing LTSS
9

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)25



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component 

(or recipient)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
 (

O
)/

 
C

ap
ita

l (
C

) 
/ 

   
  

A
ut

h 
G

ra
nt

 (
A

G
)

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Housing and Long-Term Services & Supports Focus Area  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations MHTAAR & AG 

42

43

44

45

46

47
48
49

50

DD system capacity development
AK Assn of Developmental 
Disabilities (AADD) AG 65.0                 -           65.0         -             -           65.0           -            65.0            65.0         -           65.0        -            -               

Housing continuum and Assisted Living targeted 
capacity development training (FY16/prior title was 
"Assisted Living Home Training and Targeted 
Capacity Development ") Moved from row 38 1377 UAA/CHD O 50.0                 50.0         -          -             -           50.0           100.0         (50.0)          50.0         50.0         -          -            -               

ADRD Workforce
Alzheimers' Resource of 
Alaska AG 50.0                 -           50.0         -             -           50.0           -            50.0           50.0         -           50.0        -            -               

Special needs housing grant & Statewide Homeless 
Coalition Capacity Development  (FY 2018 - FY 2022 
- MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 2022) Moved to row 36 DOR/AHFC C -                   -           -          -             -           -             -            -             -           -           -          -            -               

Homeless assistance project (FY 2018 - FY 2022 - 
MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 2022) Moved to row 37 149 DOR/AHFC C -                   -           -          -             -           -             -            -             -           -           -          -            -               

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 165.0               50.0        115.0       -            -          165.0         100.0        65.0           165.0       50.0        115.0       -           -              

Housing and Long Term Supportive Services Focus 
Area Total subtotal 4,128.8            3,166.8    962.0      3,450.0      8,100.0    15,678.8    4,125.1      3.7            4,138.3    3,166.8    971.5      3,450.0    8,100.0        

Capacity, Training & Competencies 

Housing LTSS
10

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)26



5

6
7

8

9
10
11

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID

Dept/RDU | Component 
(or recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of MHTAAR/ 
MHT Admin & AG 

 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

Beneficiary Employment

Trust AG 250.0                 -           250.0        -           -           250.0        350.0       (100.0)         250.0              -            250.0         -         -         

Vocational Coordinator ACMHS AG 100.0                 100.0        100.0        -           100.0          100.0               100.0         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal 350.0               -           350.0       -           -           350.0       350.0       -            350.0             -           350.0        -         -         

Business engagement Trust AG -                    -           -           -           -           -           105.0        (105.0)         -                  -            -             -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal -                   -           -           -           -           -           105.0        (105.0)        -                 -           -            -         -         

Social enterprise capital and TA AG 100.0                 -           100.0        -           -           100.0        200.0        (100.0)         100.0               -            100.0         -         -         
Micro enterprise capital and TA 200 DHSS/DSDS/GCDSE O 150.0                 150.0        -           -           -           150.0        150.0        -             150.0               150.0         -             -         -         
Self-sufficiency training (Moved from Row 23) Trust AG 100.0                 -           100.0        -           -           100.0        100.0        -             100.0               -            100.0         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 350.0               150.0       200.0       -           -           350.0       450.0       (100.0)        350.0             150.0        200.0        -         -         

Self-sufficiency training (Moved to row 19) Trust AG -                    -           -           -           -           -           -           -             -                  -            -             -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal -                   -           -           -           -           -           -           -            -                 -           -            -         -         

Provider training infrastructure and capacity UAA/CHD O 65.0                   65.0          -           -           -           65.0          65.0          -             65.0                65.0          -             -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal 65.0                 65.0         -           -           -           65.0         65.0         -            65.0               65.0         -            -         -         

Development of core data systems across 
partners Moved to row 45 Trust AG -                    -           -           -           -           -           -           -             -                  -            -             -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal -                   -           -           -           -           -           -           -            -                 -           -            -         -         

Beneficiaries increase self sufficiency  or 
meaningful activities

Increased utilization of employment programs 
by beneficiaries 

Capacity, Training & Competencies Increased 
capacity for providers to support beneficiaries 
seeking employment

Policy and Data Development

Beneficiaries have a ccess to and use community 
employment services and supports increased 
employment outcomes through access to 
community services and supports

Businesses increase the hiring of  beneficiaries

 FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations Beneficiary Employment and Engagement Focus Area FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations MHTAAR & AG 

Employment and Engagement
11

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

27



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID

Dept/RDU | Component 
(or recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of MHTAAR/ 
MHT Admin & AG 

 MHTAAR / 
MHT Admin 

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved 
Aug 2015 

 FY18 Increase 
(Decrease)  

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other

 FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations Beneficiary Employment and Engagement Focus Area FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations MHTAAR & AG 

31
32

33

34
35
36

37

38

39
40
41

42
43

44

45

46

47

48
49
50
51

Beneficiary Projects

BP Program Grants 1482 Trust AG 1,420.0              -           1,420.0     -           -           1,420.0     1,620.0     (200.0)        1,420.0            -            1,420.0       -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal

Partners in policymaking 1291 UAA/Anchorage Campus O -                    -           -           -           -           -           200.0        (200.0)        -                  -            -             -         -         
Conference and contingency training for 
peer support and capacity development Trust AG 55.0                   -           55.0          -           -           55.0          55.0          -             55.0                -            55.0           -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 1,475.0             -           1,475.0     -           -           1,475.0     1,875.0     (400.0)        1,475.0           -           1,475.0      -         -         

Focus Area Administration

Beneficiary employment and engagement 
Focus Area administration Trust AG 85.0                   -           85.0          -           -           85.0          160.0        (75.0)          85.0                -            85.0           -         -         
Data development and evaluation of core 
data systems across partners Moved from 
row 29 Trust AG 80.0                  -           80.0         -           -           80.0         80.0          -             80.0                -            80.0           -         -         
Job Center liasion in correctional facilities 
DVR Counselor / liasion

DOLWD Employment & 
Training Services DVR O 125.0                 125.0        -           -           -           125.0        125.0        -             125.0               125.0         -             -         -         

Beneficiary employment technical assistance 
and program coordination DHSS | GCDSE O 100.0                 100.0        -           -           -           100.0        100.0        -             100.0               100.0        -             -         -         
ABLE Act - start up and implementation 
(DOR Treasury Division) for HB188 / SB104 
fiscal note. Moved from NFA Medicaid 
Reform.   DHSS Medicaid reform O 40.0                  40.0         -           -           -           40.0         -           40.0           -                  -            -             -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 430.0               265.0       165.0       -           -           430.0       465.0       (35.0)          390.0             225.0       165.0         -         -         

Beneficiary Employment & Engagement Focus Area Total subtotal 2,670.0             480.0       2,190.0     -           -           2,670.0    3,310.0     (640.0)        2,630.0          440.0       2,190.0      -         -         

Focus area administration

Beneficiaries have access to meaningful 
activities, community engagement and peer 
services (previously called grant funds for 
projects)

Ongoing support for projects with strong 
consumer choice & expanded service delivery 

Employment and Engagement
12

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

28



5

6

7
8
9
10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19
20
21

22
23
24

25

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID

Dept/RDU | Component (or 
recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Partnerships: Recover Alaska Sultana Rasmuson AG 260.0              -             260.0       -        -        260.0       260.0            -             260.0         -          260.0      -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal 260.0             -            260.0      -       -       260.0       260.0           -            260.0        -          260.0     -         -         

DHSS Medicaid Reform

DBH Capacity Assessment / Development

Training for staff based on SFY 16 assessment 
of KSA (Knowledge, Skills, & Abilities) of 
current staff vs. competencies needed to 
manage redesigned system of care. Moved 
from NFA Medicaid reform. 50% of total 
(assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform AG 37.5                -             37.5         -        -        37.5         -               37.5           -             -          -         -         -         

Provider Capacity Assessment / Development

TA for providers based on SFY 16 readiness 
assessment. Moved from NFA Medicaid 
reform. 50% of total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform AG 37.5                -             37.5         -        -        37.5         -               37.5           -             -          -         -         -         

1115 Behavioral Health Waiver
1115 Development consulting contract. 
Moved from NFA Medicaid reform. 50% of 
total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 125.0               125.0          -          -        -        125.0        -               125.0          -             -          -         -         -         

Administrative Services Organization (ASO)
Administrative Services Organization (ASO) 
cost. Moved from NFA Medicaid reform. 
50% of total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 1,750.0            1,750.0       -          -        -        1,750.0     -               1,750.0       2,650.0      2,650.0    -         -         -         

Primary Care Integration

Support SBIRT pilots in 2 Hospital Emergency 
Rooms. Moved from NFA Medicaid reform. 
50% of total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform AG 100.0               -             100.0       -        -        100.0        -               100.0          -             -          -         -         -         

 MHTAAR & AG 

Alaskan's Use Alcohol Responsibly and Avoid 
Illegal Substances

 FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

Behavioral Health Systems Reform (FY17/Prior 
under Non Focus Area Medicaid Reform and 
Redesign)

Substance Abuse Prevent+Treat
13

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)29



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID

Dept/RDU | Component (or 
recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

 MHTAAR & AG  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

26
27

28
29
30
31

32
33
34

35
36

37
38
39
40
41
42
43

44
45

CCBHC Planning Grant

Prospective payment pilot with SA or SAMH 
provider. Moved from NFA Medicaid reform. 
50% of total (assumes 50% federal) DHSS Medicaid Reform O 37.5                37.5           -          -        -        37.5         -               37.5           -             -          -         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal 2,087.5          1,912.5       175.0       -       -       2,087.5    -              2,087.5      2,650.0     2,650.0   -         -         -         

Treatment Access Trust AG 600.0              -             600.0       -        -        600.0       600.0            -             600.0         -          600.0      -         -         
Strategy Subtotal 600.0             -            600.0      -       -       600.0       600.0           -            600.0        -          600.0     -         -         

Early Child Mental Health & Prevention Trust AG -                  -             -          -        -        -           60.0              (60.0)          -             -          -         -         -         
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System DHSS | Chronic Disease Prev | 

Hlth Promo O 10.0                 10.0            -          -        -        10.0          10.0              -             10.0           10.0         -         -         -         
Strategy Subtotal 10.0               10.0           -          -       -       10.0         70.0             (60.0)         10.0          10.0        -         -         -         

Statute Review/Analysis: Title 4 Trust AG 50.0                -             50.0         -        -        50.0         50.0              -             -             -          -         -         -         
State Policy Review/Analysis Trust AG -                  -             -          -        -        -           75.0              (75.0)          -             -          -         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal 50.0               -            50.0        -       -       50.0         125.0           (75.0)         -            -          -         -         -         

Data Analysis/Recommendation: Child 
Protection/Incarcerated Families Trust AG -                  -             -          -        -        -           150.0            (150.0)         -             -          -         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal -                 -            -          -       -       -          150.0           (150.0)        -            -          -         -         -         

Alaskans: Free From Burdens Created By 
Alcohol & Substance Abuse

Children Live in Stable Environments Free of 
the Burdens Created by Alcohol & Drug Abuse

Policy, Analysis & Development

Data Analysis

Substance Abuse Prevent+Treat
14

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)30



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID

Dept/RDU | Component (or 
recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of MHTAAR 
& AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

 MHTAAR & AG  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations

46

47

48

49

50
51
52
53

54
55
56
57

Providing Support for Service to Health Care 
Practitioners(SHARP) (FY17/Prior in 
Workforce Focus Area) 1383

DHSS/DPH/Health Planning & 
Systems Development 200.0              200.0         -          -        -        200.0       200.0            -             200.0         200.0       -         -         -         

Alaska Area Health Education Centers 
(FY17/Prior in Workforce Focus Area) UAA AHEC (COH) 55.0                55.0           -          -        -        55.0         55.0              -             55.0           55.0         -         -         -         
Alaska Psychology Internship Consortium(AK-
PIC) (FY17/prior in Workforce Development 
Focus Area) WICHE AG 63.0                -             63.0         -        -        63.0         15.0              48.0           59.0           -          59.0        -         -         

Strategy Subtotal 318.0              255.0        63.0        -       -       318.0       270.0           48.0           314.0         255.0      59.0       -         -         

-             
Focus Area Administration Administrative 
costs Trust AG 70.0                -             70.0         -        -        70.0         170.0            (100.0)         70.0           -          70.0        -         -         

Strategy Subtotal 70.0               -            70.0        -       -       70.0         170.0           (100.0)        70.0          -          70.0       -         -         
 Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Focus Area Total subtotal 3,395.5          2,177.5      1,218.0    -       -       3,395.5    1,645.0         1,750.5      3,904.0     2,915.0    989.0     -         -         

Capacity, Training & Competencies (FY 
17/Prior Workforce focus area)

Administration

Substance Abuse Prevent+Treat
15

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)31



5

6

7

8
9
10
11

12

13

14
15
16

17

18

19

20
21
22

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Implement CIT training courses: Anchorage, 
Fairbanks, other 1480 Muni of Anchorage; Fairbanks AG 75.0           -             75.0          -             -             75.0           62.0           13.0            75.0        -          75.0        -         -         
Deliver training for prosecutors 2469 DOL/Criminal Div O -             -             -           -             -             -             15.0            (15.0)           -          -          -         -         -         
Deliver training for defense attorneys 2462 DOA/OPA O -             -             -           -             -             -             15.0            (15.0)           -          -          -         -         -         
Training for therapeutic court staff 3503 ACS/Therapeutic courts O 15.0            15.0            -           -             -             15.0            15.0            -             15.0         15.0         -         -         -         

Training for DOC mental health staff 4299
DOC/Inmate 
Health/Behavioral Health Care O 25.0           25.0           -           -             -             25.0           25.0           -             25.0        25.0        -         -         -         

Specialized skills & service training on 
servicing criminally justice involved 
beneficiaries (FY15/prior in Workforce) UAA/CHD 72.5           72.5           -           -             -             72.5           72.5           -             72.5        72.5        -         -         -         

Training for judicial conference 3502 ACS/Therapeutic courts O -             -             -           -             -             -             10.0            (10.0)           -          -          -         -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal 187.5         112.5          75.0         -            -            187.5         (27.0)         187.5      112.5       75.0       -         -         

Fairbanks Juvenile Therapeutic Court 1934 ACS/Therapeutic Courts O -             -             -           -             -             -             245.9          (245.9)        -          -          -         -         -         

Juneau Mental Health Court 1935 ACS/Therapeutic Courts O 204.4         204.4         -           -             -             204.4         204.4         -             204.4      204.4      -         -         -         
Flex Funds for Mental Health Courts 
(Anchorage, Fairbanks, Juneau, Palmer) Partner for Progress AG 155.0          -             155.0        -             -             155.0          155.0          -             155.0       -          155.0      -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 359.4         204.4         155.0        -            -            359.4         605.3         (245.9)        359.4      204.4      155.0      -         -         

Sustain & expand therapeutic court models & 
practices 

Disability Justice Focus Area

Capacity, Training & Competencies (FY 17/Prior 
Workforce focus area)  Strategy:  Training for 
criminal justice personnel

 FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG 

Disability Justice
16

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

32



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Disability Justice Focus Area  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG 

23

24

25

26

27

28
29
30

31

32

33
34
35
36

37

38

39

40
41

DOC Rural Reentry & FASD Education Pilot 6054
DOC/Inmate 
Health/Behavioral Health Care O -             -             -           -             -             -                       120.0 (120.0)         -          -          -         -         -         

Mental Health Clinician Oversight in DJJ 
youth facilities 4302 DHSS/DJJ/Probation Services O 157.7          157.7          -           -             -             157.7                    157.7 -             157.7       157.7       -         -         -         
Public Defender Agency- Social Services 
Specialist position(Bethel) 1920 DOA/PDA O -             -             -           -             -             -                            -   -             -          -          -         -         -         

Holistic Defense- Bethel DOA/PDA O 193.8          193.8          -           -             -             193.8                    193.8 -             193.8       193.8       -         -         -         

Holistic Defense- Bethel AK Legal Services AG 90.0           -             90.0          -             -             90.0                       90.0 -             90.0        -          90.0        -         -         
Strategy Subtotal subtotal 441.5         351.5         90.0         -            -            441.5         561.5         (120.0)        441.5      351.5      90.0       -         -         

Implement APIC discharge planning model in 
DOC 571

DOC/Inmate 
Health/Behavioral Health Care O 260.0         260.0         -           -             -             260.0                   260.0 -             260.0      260.0      -         -         -         

Local re-entry coalition coordinator AG 400.0         -             400.0        -             -                       300.0 100.0          400.0      -          400.0      -         -         
DJJ Rural Re-entry Specialist 3504 DHSS/DJJ/Probation Services O -             -             -           -             -             -                        115.4 (115.4)          -          -          -         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal 660.0         260.0         400.0       -            -            260.0         675.4         (15.4)          660.0     260.0      400.0      -         -         

Technical assistance & implementation of 
D.A.R.T. team in targeted communities 582 UAA/CHD O 110.0           110.0           -           -             -                       210.0 (100.0)         -          -          -         -         -         
Interpersonal Violence Prevenction for 
beneficiaries. 573 UAA/CHD O 80.0           80.0           -           -             -                         80.0 -             80.0        80.0        -         -         -         
ASPEN (Alaska Safety Planning & 
Empowerment Network 4303 DHSS/SDS/GCDSE O -             -             -           -             -             -                       150.0 (150.0)         -          -          -         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 190.0         190.0         -           -            -            -            440.0         (250.0)       80.0       80.0       -         -         -         

Re-entry Services

Continuity of service and care

Prevention & support for beneficiaries who are 
victims of crime

Disability Justice
17

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

33



5

6

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
  (

O
)/

 
C

ap
it

al
 (

C
) 

/ 
   

  
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other

Disability Justice Focus Area  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG 

42

43

44

45
46
47

48

49
50
51
52
53

54

55
56
57
58

Pre-development Activities for Developing 
Sleep Off Alternatives in Targeted 
Communities (Nome) 2819 DHSS/DBH/BH grants O 50.0           50.0           -           -             -             50.0                     100.0 (50.0)          50.0        50.0        -         -         -         
NSBH Wellness Center capital and/or start-
up (Nome)

Norton Sound Health 
Corporation AG -             -             -           -             -             -                       100.0 (100.0)         -          -          -         -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 50.0          50.0          -           -            -            50.0          200.0         (150.0)        50.0       50.0       -         -         -         

Research Analyst 3507
DOC/Inmate 
Health//Behavioral Health O 101.9           101.9           -           -             -             101.9                      101.9 -             101.9       101.9       -         -         -         

Alaska Justice Information Center UAA O 225.0         225.0         -           150.0          -                       125.0 100.0          225.0      225.0      -         -         -         
Behavioral Health Diversion Planning AG 15.0            -             15.0          -             -             15.0                           -               15.0 15.0         -          15.0        -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 341.9         326.9         15.0         150.0         -            116.9          226.9         115.0          341.9      326.9      15.0        -         -         

Focus Area Administration Stakeholder 
travel, outside consulting or data collection, 
analysis, etc. AG 60.0           -             60.0          -             -             60.0                       95.0 (35.0)          60.0        -          60.0        -         -         

Strategy Subtotal subtotal 60.0          -            60.0         -            -            60.0          95.0           (35.0)         60.0       -         60.0       -         -         

Disability Justice Focus Area Total subtotal 2,290.3      1,495.3      795.0       150.0         -            1,475.3      3,018.6      (728.3)        2,180.3   1,385.3   795.0     -         -         

Disability Justice administrative costs 

Develop alternatives to incarceration for 
beneficiaries who require protective custody

General Capacity Building

Disability Justice
18

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

34



5

6
7

8

9

10

11
12
13
14
15
16

A B C D N BO BP BQ BR BS BT BU BV BW BX BY BZ CA CB CC

Type

Pr
io

ri
ty

GIFTS ID
Dept/RDU | Component (or 

recipient)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
 (

O
)/

 
C

ap
ita

l (
C

) 
/ 

  
  

 
A

ut
h 

G
ra

nt
 (

A
G

)

 Sum of 
MHTAAR & AG  MHTAAR  

 Authority 
Grant GF/MH Other Total

 FY 17 
Approved Aug 

2015 
 FY18 Increase 

(Decrease)  
 Sum of MHTAAR & 

AG  MHTAAR  
 Authority 

Grant GF/MH Other
 

Deferred Maintenance (fund in even fiscal 
years)

DHSS/Dept Support Services 
| Facilities Management C 250.0            250.0      -            250.0        -                500.0            -                250.0            -                      -                -            -            -          

Medical Applicances and Assistive Technology DHSS C -                -          -            500.0        -                500.0            -                -                -                      -                -            500.0        
Coordinated Community Transportation (FY 
2018 - FY 2022 - MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 
2022)

DOTPF/Program 
Development | Alaska 
Transit Office C 300.0            300.0      -            1,000.0     -                1,300.0          300.0            -                300.0                  300.0            -            1,000.0      -          

Essential Program Equipment (FY 2018 - FY 
2022 - MHTAAR Lapses June 30, 2022) 
(fund in odd fiscal years)

DHSS/Dept Support Services 
| Facilities Management C -                -          -            -            -                -                250.0            (250.0)           250.0                  250.0            -            250.0        -          

-            -          
Capital Subtotal subtotal 550.0           550.0      -             1,750.0     -               2,300.0        550.0           -               550.0                 550.0             -             1,750.0       -         

Advisory Board Total subtotal 550.0           550.0      -           1,750.0     -               2,300.0        550.0           -               550.0                 550.0           -           1,750.0     -         

 FY19 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  FY18 Preliminary Staff Recommendations  MHTAAR & AG 

Capital Requests (sponsored by all boards)

Advisory Board Requests

Advisory Boards
19

8/2/2016 12:14 PM
I:\BUDGET\FY18\Staff Recs\FY18 Focus Area Draft Recommendations (Working Copy 201608)

35


	FutureMeetingDates-2016-2017-2018-072716.pdf
	Future Meeting Dates
	Full Board of Trustee / Planning / Resource Management / Finance
	2016 / 2017 / 2018
	(Updated – July 27, 2016)
	Future Meeting Dates
	Full Board of Trustee / Planning / Resource Management / Finance
	2016 / 2017 / 2018
	(Updated – July 27, 2016)

	Agenda-PlanningCommittee-August2016-Draft-25,7.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Tuesday, August 9, 2016
	Wednesday, August 10, 2016




